

---

**From:** Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>  
**Sent:** Monday, June 16, 2014 3:16 PM  
**To:** Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Water Quality Monitoring

Adam,

Good afternoon, I am writing in regards to the parameters for our water quality monitoring for this quarter. In the past we analyzed for pH, temperature, alkalinity, and ortho-phosphate. However looking through the Safe Drinking Water Act, for initial monitoring it states that we should analyze pH, alkalinity, ortho-phosphate or silica, calcium, conductivity, and temperature. I was planning on following the SDWA initial monitoring parameters. I was wondering if ortho-phosphate was necessary since we are not adding any to the finished water.

Thank you,

Mike Glasgow  
City of Flint Water Plant